Imran Rashid Minhas

Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sa.admissions@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0516125768

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Imran Rashid Minhas is working as Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Imran Rashid Minhas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Masters Of Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
BSc in ath And PhysicsDouble M University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
DD System Analysis & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2019
Software Developer Sidat Hyder Morshed Associates , 3rd Floor, Mushtaq Mansion, Fazal-ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad	2004 - 2012
Awards	

Annual Best Performance 2020

Annual Best Performance Award for year 2019-2020